
Answers to Questions Regarding RFP 014-2022: Teleradiology 
 

 

1. Is the above RFP open to Locums? Or only permanent placements for this 

bid? 

a. We are open to accepting proposals for either.  

2. Could you please send me the anticipated annual volumes by modality for 

the coverage times (6:00 pm – 8:00 am Monday – Friday and 24 hours 

Saturday, Sunday and holidays)? 

a. The last few months of volumes we had VRAD read for us averaged 

at high 400's/ low 500's studies/month. 

i. 527  

ii. 516  

iii. 467  

iv. 459  

v. 470  

vi. 486  

vii. 346  

viii. 457  

ix. 482  

x. 455  

xi. 476  

xii. 452  

xiii. 559 

3. How many Radiologists would Nassau Health Care Corporation like to bring 

on with this solicitation? 

a. As many as the selected vendor needs.  

4. Does NHCC intend to award this to a sole vendor or multiple? 

a. A sole vendor. 

5. What is the expected monetary value of this contract? 

a. Approximately $250,000 per year.  

6. Was there a previous incumbent providing these services? 

a. Yes, Virtual Radiologic Professionals. 
 


